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Dear Petitioner: 

 

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 

1552 of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant 

portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records 

(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material 

error or injustice.  Consequently, your application has been denied.    

 

A three-member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on 

7 November 2024.  The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon 

request.  Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative 

regulations and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board.  Documentary material 

considered by the Board consisted of your application, together with all material submitted in 

support thereof, relevant portions of your naval record and applicable statutes, regulations, and 

policies.   

 

A review of your record shows that, after you served for approximately four years in the Coast 

Guard Reserve, you enlisted in the Navy Reserve on 20 December 2002.  While you were in the 

Navy Reserve, you served a period of active duty from 11 February 2005 to 27 November 2005, 

which included a deployment to  in support of  and  

.  Thereafter, you served a period of active duty from 8 February 2008 to 1 July 2009, 

which included a deployment to Afghanistan.  You then served a period of active duty from  

12 March 2010 to 21 February 2011, which included a deployment to the .  You 

were returned early from this deployment as a result of misconduct.  Effective 1 December 2017, 

you were transferred to the Standby Reserve – Inactive.  Your service record reflects that 

beginning in 2019, you received a series of Page 13 administrative remarks noting that you had 

been discharged from the Navy Reserve.  Another document in your service record reflects that 

your final date in service was 15 December 2022. 

 

In your petition, you have requested to be provided a service disability retirement.  In support of 

your request, you contend that you have been awarded a 100% service connected disability 

rating from the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) for a variety of conditions.  You further 

note that, while you were in the Navy Reserve, you waived your drill pay in favor of receiving 

VA disability payments. 






